Message

From: Rizvi, Rabiah [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BD603EDCAF3B4D89A676AB23FDDA4CIF2-RIZVI, RABI]
Sent: 12/14/2018 11:37:57 AM

To: Uzarowski, Ludomir [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=da09facf49c94773a63c3798f2bl4af7-Uzarowski,]
Subject: RE: Hamilton

Attachments: 1791724 RPT Evaluation of Pvmt Surface and Aggregates on RHVP December'2018.docx

HI Ludomir,

Please find attached the formatted and edited letter report. Please review and accept/reject the changes before sending
them to Michael and Tony.

Thanks,
Rabiah

Rabiah Rizvi (P.Eng.)
Pavement and Materials Engineer

Golder Associates Ltd.
° 6925 Century Avenue, Suite #100, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5N 7K2
T: +1 905 567 4444 | D: +1 (905) 567-6100 x2310 | C: +1 (519) 590-3442 | golder.com
GOLDER [LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter

Work Safe, Home Safe

From: Uzarowski, Ludomir <Ludomir_Uzarowski@golder.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Rizvi, Rabiah <Rabiah_Rizvi@golder.com>

Subject: Hamilton

Hi Rabiah,

Could you please review the report, format it and include the PSV, texture and BPN results? | would need to send it to
Michael and Tony for review ASAP.

Thank you!

Regards,
Ludomir

GOL0006721



Ludomir Uzarowski (Ph.D., P.Eng.)
Principal - Pavement and Materials Engineering

6925 Century Avenue, Suite #100, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5N 7K2
T: +1 905 567 4444 | D: +1 (905) 567-6100 x1528 | C: +1 (905) 441-6044 | golder.com
LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter

Re

GOLDER

Work Safe, Home Safe

GOL0006721



